From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.
CC: Raman, Mythili
Sent: 2/1/2011 2:22:28 PM
Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

From ATF for his staff. We don't have a dog in it except as "Friends of ATF"

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Tue Feb 01 09:20:01 2011
Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

Grassley has asked for a briefing?

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Tue Feb 01 06:49:03 2011
Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

DP

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Mon Jan 31 21:43:28 2011
Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

He suggests that ATF only prosecuted straws in the Fast and Furious case as opposed to higher-level members of the
organization; he said that ATF "sanctioned" sales to straw purchasers in that case; and he asserts that one of the weapons from
that case was used to kill CBP agent Brian Terry.
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DP

As a mitzvah for ATF, | was going to suggest that you might send a brief email to Ken, offering any assistance they need in
preparing for the Grassley briefing.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Mon Jan 31 21:29:09 2011
Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

What's this about? What did Grassley say?

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 'APings@usa.doj.gov' <APings@usa.doj.gov>; 'Deborah.A.Johnston@SMOIMD.USDOJ.gov'
<Deborah.A.Johnston@SMOJIMD.USDOJ.gov>; Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Mon Jan 31 21:14:16 2011

Subject: Re: ATF GunRunner

| agree completely. This is a really important briefing for ATF - they need to nail it. Since | won't be in Mexico this week after all,
I'd be happy to work with ATF on the prep for this if it would be helpful.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov>

To: Pings, Anne (USAEQ) <APings@usa.doj.gov>; Weinstein, Jason; Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) (SMO)
<Deborah.A.Johnston@SMOIMD.USDOJ.gov>

Sent: Mon Jan 31 20:29:51 2011

Subject: FW: ATF GunRunner

DP :
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